Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

*Meeting will be available remotely via ZOOM. Please call (530) 629-2543 before 3:00pm on
1/14/21 for information regarding remote access.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Thursday, January 14, 2021
4:00pm Regular Meeting

AGENDA

Formal Opening

1.1  Callto Order
1.2 Roll Call
1.3  Additions or Changes to Agenda

Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are
invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to
three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance
with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board
may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the

next agenda.

Accept Open Session Agenda

Motion Second Vote

Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the District
Board and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless a Board
member so requests, in which the items will be considered following approval of the Consent Agenda.

4.1 Minutes
4.1a December 10, 2020
4.1b December 14, 2020
4.2 Warrants - December 16, 2020 to January 6, 2021

Correspondence

5.1 Letter received from Colburn Electric



6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

Reports

6.1 Building Projects
6.2 Superintendent
6.3 Safety Plan Update
6.4 Principal

6.5 Business
6.6 Enrollment and attendance
6.7 Staff

General Business
7.1  Interview, Consider and/or Approve Provisional Appointment of Board Member

7.1a Administer Oath of Office
7.2 Review/Approve 2019-2020 School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

Future Business

8.1 Next board meeting -
Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:00pm

Adjourn to Closed Session

9.1  Pursuant to Government Code 4957 Personnel or 54956.9 Litigation

Return to Open Session

Adjourn



ARy

Burnt Ranch Elementary School District
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

*Meeting will be available remotely via ZOOM. Please call (530) 629-2543 before 3:00pm on
12/10/20 for information regarding remote access.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Thursday, December 10, 2020
4:00pm Regular Meeting

Minutes

Formal Opening
1.1  Call to Order - Board President Cyn Van Fleet called the meeting to order at 4:05.

1.2 Roll Call - Board members present were Cyn Van Fleet, James King, Josh McKnight and
Michael Harding, via Zoom. Also, present were Kathleen Graham, Kristi Kilgore,
Sarah Brown and Robin Dummer.

1.3  Additions or Changes to Agenda - No additions or changes

Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are
invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to
three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance
with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board
may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the
next agenda.

Cyn Van Fleet presented a donation of $150.00 from the Pickle Heads Group.

Accept Open Session Agenda
Motion by Michael Harding Second by Josh McKnight  Vote 4-0

Consent Agenda: The following consent agenda items are considered to be routine by the District
Board and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless a Board
member so requests, in which the items will be considered following approval of the Consent Agenda.

4.1 Minutes - November 12, 2020
4.2 Warrants - November 10, 2020 to December 9, 2020
Agenda items 4.1 Minutes and 4.2 Warrants passed by Consent 4-0

Correspondence
Board members received a packet from Colburn Electric which was discussed in Closed

Session. We also received $3500 from Pacific Gas & Electric for the P.S.P.S.

Public Hearing

6.1  Open Public Hearing- Cyn Van Fleet opened the public hearing at 4:07pm.

6.2  Discussion of Budget Overview for Parents- Kathleen Graham presented the Budget
Overview for Parents.

6.3 Close Public Hearing — Cyn Van Fleet closed the public hearing at 4:14pm.




7.0

7.3

7.4

4, o

Reports

7.1 Building Projects -

Kathleen reported that the plumbing contractor who installed the hydrant is supposed to be here
soon to troubleshoot the problem.

Well: The water tests all came back fine, but we still have the issue of whether it is deep enough. Jeff
and Kathleen will be working on ways to move forward.

Generator: As of today we have not heard about the grant for which we applied. We were able to
have school on 12/4 as the rented generator powered the school while PGE was off. If we choose to
continue renting a generator large enough to run the school (120KW), it will cost about $3,000 a

month.

7.2 Superintendent -
o All staff were administered Covid tests on November 16th. All came back negative. We are
waiting to hear if the nurses will be able to come back again in January.
o Kathleen gave kudos to Robin and Kristi. This has been an unbelievably uncertain and
_stressful year and they have stepped in and stepped up every day!
o Amber Equihua donated a plethora of masks, gloves, hand sanitizer, and face shields.
Business - Robin reported that CalPads was certified and December payroll was complete.

Principal

11/10--School Picture Day--Jessica Crawford did a great job with the pictures; order forms went out
last week.

11/16 2nd Trimester began

11/17-20 Parent Teacher Conferences went well

11/19 Kilgore’s Classroom Feast was appreciated by students; no parents could attend :(

11/20 Student Award Assembly - held at school, and some participated remotely

11/20 All students were served a delicious Thanksgiving Lunch prepared by Julie and Samantha

Upcoming:

Virtual Winter Musical Presentation--Irene is putting this together

Santa’s Workshop will still occur, but in the classrooms and will take place over a few days
12/16—A community group will provide Santa’s gifts for each student. They have come in person the
past few years, but this year they will deliver the gifts to the school and our staff will give them out.
This group usually provides gifts to students at all the local schools (BR, TV, Hoopa El and Creekside).
Classrooms are modifying their traditional classroom festivities to be COVID friendly, but seasonal
activities are still occurring--just slightly different.

12/18 is a minimum day

12/21-1/1--Winter Break

School is scheduled to resume January 4, 2021

Information:

7.5
7.6

Three new students (in-district) enrolled Nov.30th/Dec.1' K, 4th, and 6th graders. One 3 grader

moved out of the area.
90% of students (64 out of 71) attending in-person classes 10% (7 students) are in Distance

Learning*
o *We did have two students sign up for 4-weeks of DL, due to safety concerns regarding the

holidays. 62 out of 71--87% and 13% (9 students) on DL until January 11th, 2021
Continuing to update and redo the website to make it more user friendly and relevant. (ongoing)

Enrollment - 71 students with an average of 95% attendance

Staff - No report



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

ERYY

General Business

8.1  Review/Approve 2020-2021 LCFF Budget Overview-James King motioned to
approved the 2020-2021 LCFF Budget Overview; Josh McKnight seconded the motion.
Vote 4-0

8.2  Review/Approve 2020-2021 First Interim Budget Report - Robin provide a power
point highlighting changes from budget adoption and elaborating on budget details.
James King motioned to approve the 2020-2021 First Interim Budget Report; Josh
McKnight seconded the motion. Vote 4-0

8.3 Review/Accept Annual Certification Regarding Workers’ Compensation with
Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group - Josh McKnight made a motion to approve
the Workers’ Compensation Certification; Michael Harding seconded the motion. Vote
4-0

8.4  Review/Approve:

BP /AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 Sexual Harassment
AR 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
BP/AR/E 6161.1 Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
James King made a motion to approve the board policies all at once; Joshua McKnight
seconded the motion. Vote 4-0

Future Business
9.1 Next board meetings -
Annual Organizational Meeting -Monday, December 14, 2020, at 4:00pm.

Regular Meeting- January 14, 2021 4:00pm

Adjourn to Closed Session at 5:35 pm.
10.1  Pursuant to Government Code 4957 Personnel or 54956.9 Litigation

10.2 Review Superintendent Contract- 2020-2021

Return to Open Session -6:44
No reportable action

Adjourn 6:16



Qb

A Burnt Ranch Elementary School District

Board of Trustees Organizational Meeting
Burnt Ranch Elementary School
251 Burnt Ranch School Road
Burnt Ranch, California

*Meeting will be available remotely via ZOOM. Please call (530) 629-2543 before 3:00pmon 12/10/20 for
information regarding remote access.

Monday, December 14, 2020
4:00pm
Minutes

1.0 Formal Opening
1.1 Call to Order - by board President Cyn Van Fleet at 4:05pm.

1.2 Roll Call - Board Members present via Zoom Cyn Van Fleet, James King, Joshua
McKnight, and Michael Harding. Also, present via Zoom, Kathleen Graham and Robin

Dummer.
1.3 Additions or Changes to Agenda

2.0  Public Communication: Persons wishing to address the Board on any item except personnel are
invited to do so at this time. In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to
three minutes per person, per topic. Please state your name and address before speaking. In accordance
with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the agenda there shall be no action taken. The Board
may 1) acknowledge receipts of the information; 2) refer to staff for further study; 3) refer the matter to the

next agenda.

3.0 Accept Open Session Agenda
Motioned by James King Seconded Mike Harding Vote 4-0

4.0 General Business
4.1  Annual Organizational Meeting
* Elect President - Cyn Van Fleet

= Elect Vice President - Joshua McKnight
» Elect Clerk - James King
» Establish Board Meeting date and time
o Board meetings will be the 2 Thursday of each month at 4:00pm
Motion to approve the slate of officers by James King; Michael Harding seconded the
motion. Vote 4-0
4.2 Review/Approve Resolution 2020/21-06 Fixing Time, Date, and Location of
Regular Meetings
Motion to approve Resolution 2020/21-06 by Michael Harding; James King seconded
the motion. Vote 4-0

4.3  Offer Superintendent Contract
Motion to approve the Superintendent Contract by Michael Harding; Josh

McKnight seconded the motion. Vote 4-0

5.0 Adjourn - Cyn Van Fleet adjourned the meeting at 4:10pm.



WVEEDL 1Z0Z 8 Uer '(4ININNQY) Jewwng uigoy 1o} pajessuss

310 yos Asejuswalz yJuey juing - 10g

Z 10 | sbeyq h ‘panoidde aq syosy) Buipssald
IN1TH - [ =avo<3 SU} JBYl POPUSWILIODSS S| "$89)SNI] JO pieog 8y} Jo uoljezioyne pue Aljod $10UISIA SY} YIM 80UEPIOdJ. U] panss! usaq aAey syaayd Buipasaid sy
v.°€05°92 T4 $423YQ jo I3quinN |ejo
0008¢ sjesadQ 03 Jwiad pood |enuuy | Z0gZ 00cs-¢l H3OLl 120¢/90/10 0495¢¢s
Bujziues Buiues|n
29°190'S $9'999'y ‘sysep ‘Bupoin] - sa)iddng piA0D/INTT
16'v6€ Bunoiny - seyddng pirod W1 00€¥-10 NOZVYNY/GONAS 1202/90/10 6995¢¢CS
00205 994 Jarep Bupjuug 00€5-10 |0J}UOD S3IIN0SBY JBJBAA 91813 1202/90/10 8996¢2¢S
0005 S159] Jojep 0085-L0 Ou| saliojeloqeT §se0d YUON  1.20Z/90/1.0 19952¢S
09 ovl S90IAIBS BIBWED - oY 008S-10 uolun §pal) |ejusd isecd  1z0g/90/10 9995¢¢CS
S6EEL S3lpowuwod 004¥-€L uonjesnp3 jo ydeq eluloyied  1Z0z/90/10 . §996¢¢S
geceee poo - 8jed 00L7-€l Y eyjueweg ‘puejioy  1202/90/10 ¥995¢¢s
Lg'€e Koueoep pieog 0185-L0 [ewnor Ayuul  0z0z/9L/zh vivSees
69°LLY 9.°G8 Isypulouliay |
L9°€S pinoQ - Beg peg Jojuer
227951 sa||ddng ‘sauoyd pesaH
882/ W17 - sauoyd pesH
£8°6S piro9 - deos puey
68°CY PIAOD Juswae|day - 8je) 10} 104 00€%-10 NOZVYINV/8ONAS 0202/9L/Cl €/v5ees
09°.¢€2C wniwaid UOISIA LZ0Z Alenuer 9|S1S 0856-10 UOISIA SU| S|00YDS 11 elseys  (020z/91L/c) 2LvSees
00°¥9E'0l wniwsld |esipaly | 20z Alenuer 9S1S 0866-10 |BOIPS SU| S|00YDS 1] elseyS 0c0c/9L/ZL L1¥S22s
80°L66 wniwald |eyaq L zoz Aenuer 9|S1S 0856-10 |[ejuaQ su| sjooyag 4 eiseys 0zoc/9l/gl 0.¥S¢es
G6°20L unboA 1 eainf ‘Aeq 00.1-€L AiieQ s190npoid  020z/91/Z1 69¥5Z2S
06°258'} 1amod 020¢ Jequedag 0165-1L0 J108|3 @ seY oulded  020z/9L/CL 8915¢es
00262} aoeds Joyn| N7 - uepn) sbejg 00EV-10 abe)s 1seqyuoON  0z0z/9L/ZL PRSI 4 TAAS
v 0ze B2IAISS BUOUd 0202 AON 0¢65-10 J9RUol4  020¢/9L/2L 9915¢es
00052 8jel3 0z0Z 98 L AON 1O 008S-10 Ul ‘WSO 0202/94/2L S916ees
L0°E0L 0S'v¥ poo pue sjamo| 004¥%-€L
188§ poo- pue sjemo | 0oer-cL Y ByjueWeS ‘pUBlIOH  0Z0Z/9L/ZL ¥9¥Seces
€C0Ly ao1nes BuljoAoay B ysel| 089S-10 YseJ] s,Wol  0Z0z/60/21 vEE€gees
90'829 8I1EMPOS-sMNy 00ev-10 dioD |euoleuwsslul IHS  0202/60/21 IAARTAAY
11°s¢l sjen Aleiq 004¥-€l Kiieq s1eonpold  020z/60/21 [ARNTAA
0008 1s3] 18]BpA 096S-10 Ou| ssuojeloqeT 1SBOD YHUON  0202/60/Z) LELSCCS
000y S0IAIRS Wilely 0202 9°Q 008$-10 Auedwo) Mejes eluiofied  020z/60/21 0€es2es
S6'688'L 14972 poo4 8jed 0047-€l
69°€S sel|ddng 'jesaiq dwnd a.i-
[ARA T P3 Uelpu| ‘spJeogajypn ‘sieyo 00€¥-L0 [ usa|yiey ‘weyelo (0z02/60/Z) 62€52Cs
LS'6EY - B - sesewe) Aunosg opy £ SIBIT 00€F-10 o - [ ulgoy Jewwing  0Z0z/60/Z) 82ESCCS
junowy junowy juswwon 109(qQ-pung Jo J8pl1o ocm ﬂmm B = ajeq ] JaquinN
3oy pasuadxgy ¥oaysn 3aayo

120z ‘vI Atenuer ajeq Bunasy pieog 1202/90/1.0 Ybnoiyy

€/60/C1 pajeq s3d23yo

A T\ Hoday pieog azLAedbay



WVEE0L 1202 8 Uer ‘(HIWINNAQY) Jswwng uiqoy 1o pajelauss) 1s1g Yyo2s Aiejuswa[g youey juing - Log -
ZJo z abed N - N o - -pancidde aq syoay) Buipaosid
ANITINO 8U3 JeL} PaPUSLUWIODAI SI )| "S8YSMIL JO PJEOY BU} JO UOIIEZLOYINE PUB ADHOd S, 101ISIC S} Ulim 80UBPIOIE Uj Panss| usaq aAey syoeys Bupedaid ay|

VL'€05'92 (unowy ¥o8y9) 1aN

00’ Awiqer xe] sejeg predun sson

¥2°£05°9¢ s¢ S¥994Q J0 Jsquinn |ejo)

1672501 / aAIBsaY |e1vadg elsiale) €l

£€2°9v¥'Ge 6l pung jejsusg 10

junowy pasuadxg Junos yaayn uonduasag pung

Aewwng pung

junowy Junowy Jjuswwon 193[qO-pung pnulhwuho ay} 03 Aed ] aleq 3 JaquinN
¥29yo pasuadx3y

X29y9 3§99
i 1202/90/1.0 UBnoiy} 0Z0z/60/Z1 P1eQ SH93YD

1202 ‘v Aenuer ajeq Bunesiy pieog

Z' j Hoday pieog azLAegbay



